Schedule of GEWS1000 College Assembly in Term 2, 2023-24

Important Notes

- 1. Except for High Table Dinners, registration for other GEWS1000 activities will start from 4 Jan 2024 (09:00).
- 2. For High Tabel Dinners, year 4 or above students may register for the event starting from 4 Jan 2024 (09:00), and the registration period for other students will start on 11 Jan 2024 (09:00).
- 3. Students should register for the above activities through the RAS System (https://webapp.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/ras/restricted/eventlist?id=240) during registration period.
- 4. Students must present their CU Link Card for attendance taking. Walk-in is NOT acceptable.
- 5. Students who are late for more than 15 minutes or leave early without prior approval will be counted as absence.
- 6. After attending any GEWS1000 activities, students must complete the online evaluation on Blackboard within 7 days. Otherwise, their attendance will not be counted.
- 7. (For High Table Dinner) Formal attire with College gown is required. Students have to follow the dress code strictly. Otherwise, they will not be admitted and are regarded as absence.
- 8. (For High Table Dinner) Registered students who are absent from the High Table Dinner have to pay a meal fee of HK\$160. Absentees will not be allowed to register for any GEWS1000 activities until the outstanding fee is settled.
- # Each session of WS Forum is counted as ONE GEWS1000 activity, i.e. students are not required to participate in the whole series of forum.

Month	Topic	Date	Time	Venue	Topic	Guest Speaker(s)	Language	Quota	Registration Deadline
January	和聲優談:飲食# WS Forum on Food	8, 15, 22 & 29 Jan 2024 (Mondays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Food Culture	呂嘉俊先生 字字研究所出版社和書店創辦人 Mr. Lui Ka Chun Founder of Word by Word Collective	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	7 Jan 2024 (23:59) 12 Jan 2024 (23:59) 19 Jan 2024 (23:59) 26 Jan 2024 (23:59)
	和聲優談:旅遊 # WS Forum on Travel	11, 18 & 25 Jan 2024 (Thursdays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Travel Culture	王劍凡博士 旅行公民創辦人 Dr. WONG Kim Fan Founder of Civil Wayfarers	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	8 Jan 2024 (23:59) 15 Jan 2024 (23:59) 22 Jan 2024 (23:59)
	7th Assembly	19 Jan 2024 (Fri)	11:30 - 13:15	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building	學生會架構重組答問週會 WSSU Reorganisation Q&A Assembly	和聲書院學生會 WSSU	Cantonese (w/ Simultaneous Interpretation)	350	16 Jan 2024 (23:59)
	3rd High Table Dinner	31 Jan 2024 (Wed)	18:30 - 20:45	Dining Hall, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	機械人及人工智能發展下的人才需求 Demand for Talents under the Development of Robotics and Artificial Intelligence	黎啟東先生 寶力機械集團執行董事 Mr. Robert Lai Managing Director, Pro-Technic Machinery Group	Cantonese (w/ Simultaneous Interpretation)	100	28 Jan 2024 (23:59)
February	和聲優談:飲食# WS Forum on Food	5, 19 & 26 Feb 2024 (Mondays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Food Culture	呂燾俊先生 字字研究所出版社和書店創辦人 Mr. Lui Ka Chun Founder of Word by Word Collective	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	2 Feb 2024 (23:59) 16 Feb 2024 (23:59) 23 Feb 2024 (23:59)
	和聲慢談:旅遊# WS Forum on Travel	1, 8, 22 & 29 Feb 2024 (Thursdays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Travel Culture	王劍凡博士 旅行公民創辦人 Dr. WONG Kim Fan Founder of Civil Wayfarers	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	29 Jan 2024 (23:59) 5 Feb 2024 (23:59) 19 Feb 2024 (23:59) 26 Feb 2024 (23:59)
	8th Assembly	23 Feb 2024 (Fri)	11:30 - 13:15	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building, CUHK	夢真像有得解? Can dreams be explained?	陸秀霞博士 Dr. Sarah Luk	Cantonese (w/ Simultaneous Interpretation)	350	20 Feb 2024 (23:59)
March	和聲慢談:飲食# WS Forum on Food	11, 18 & 25 Mar 2024 (Mondays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Food Culture	呂嘉俊先生 字字研究所出版社和書店創辦人 Mr. Lui Ka Chun Founder of Word by Word Collective	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	8 Mar 2024 (23:59) 15 Mar 2024 (23:59) 22 Mar 2024 (23:59)
	和聲慢談:旅遊# WS Forum on Travel	14, 21, 28 Mar 2024 (Thursdays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Travel Culture	王劍凡博士 旅行公民創辦人 Dr. WONG Kim Fan Founder of Civil Wayfarers	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	11 Mar 2024 (23:59) 18 Mar 2024 (23:59) 25 Mar 2024 (23:59)
	9th Assembly	1 March 2024 (Fri)	11:30 - 13:15	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building, CUHK	從離別看孤獨 Seeing Loneliness Through Parting	陳培興先生 HOBBYHK 創辦人 Mr. Chen Pui Hing Co-founder of HOBBYHK	Cantonese (w/ Simultaneous Interpretation)	350	27 Feb 2024 (23:59)
	10th Assembly	15 March 2024 (Fri)	11:30 - 13:15	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building, CUHK	DARE Scheme 分享會: 夢想可以實現嗎? DARE Scheme Sharing Session: Can Dreams Come True?	趙庭謙先生、龔仟芷女士、校友及DA RE Scheme得獎人 Mr. Chiu Ting Him, Ms. Kung Chin Tsz, alumi and awardees of DARE Scheme	Cantonese (w/ Simultaneous Interpretation)	350	12 Mar 2024 (23:59)
	Special Assembly	15 March 2024 (Fri)	19:30 - 21:30	Lee Hysan Concert Hall	WS Choir Annual Concert	和聲合唱團 WS Choir	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	150	12 Mar 2024 (23:59)
	4th High Table Dinner	20 March 2024 (Wed)	18:30 - 20:45	Dining Hall, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	從叙福樓到牛角 From Lucky House to Gyu-Kaku	黃傑羅先生 敘福樓集團的主席及行政總裁 Mr. Simon Wong BBS JP Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer of LH Group	Cantonese (w/ Simultaneous Interpretation)	100	17 Mar 2024 (23:59)
April	和聲慢談:飲食# WS Forum on Food	8 & 15 Apr 2024 (Mondays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Food Culture	呂嘉俊先生 字字研究所出版社和書店創辦人 Mr. Lui Ka Chun Founder of Word by Word Collective	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	5 Apr 2024 (23:59) 12 Apr 2024 (23:59)
	和聲慢談:旅遊# WS Forum on Travel	11 & 18 Apr 2024 (Thursdays)	18:30 - 20:00	The Green, LG2, Lee Woo Sing College	Discussion on Travel Culture	王劍凡博士 旅行公民創辦人 Dr. WONG Kim Fan Founder of Civil Wayfarers	Cantonese (No simultaneous interpretation)	30 students each time	8 Apr 2024 (23:59) 15 Apr 2024 (23:59)